DOYLE TOWNSHIP

Schoolcraft County
Oct 17th, 2023

Meeting Minutes

The meeting was called to order at 6:00 pm by Supervisor Sue Hinkson.

The board members in attendance were: Supervisor Sue Hinkson, Deputy Treasurer Judy Rife, Clerk Julie Norton, Trustee Deb Huebner and Trustee Gloria Hansen. Excused Treasurer Nonda Beaudry

Minutes and Bills:

1. A motion was made by Trustee Huebner to accept the last month's minutes and pay the bills as presented for this month. Supported by Trustee Hansen, Motion carried.

Supervisor:

- 1. Supervisor Hinkson reported on the UEI number issue with the treasury of Mi.
- 2. MIOSHA surprise inspection discussion.
- 3. Chris Nord to remove the dock from Gulliver lake.

Clerks Reports:

1. Reports for the General account was discussed by Clerk Norton. Trustee Hansen made a motion to accept the report and pay the bills, supported by trustee Huebner. Motion carried.

Treasurers Report:

1. Reports for the Tax account, General account, Fire account and Road account were emailed by Treasurer Beaudry. Clerk Norton made a motion to accept the treasurer reports. Supported by Trustee Huebner. Motion carried.

Assessor's Report: The Assessor's report was discussed.

2. Also discussion Land division at 1634 Co rd 432 Parcel # 77-001-104-005-01

Hall Rentals: Trustee Huebner spoke on upcoming Hall Rentals.

Fire Chief's Report:

- 1. Fire chief reported on runs in the month of Sept.
- 2. Fire chief Nelson presented the board with a quote from Hunter Garage door for the pole barn
- 3. Motion made by Clerk Norton to approve the purchasing of new garage door opener and new seals and electric service. Supported by Trustee Huebner. *Motion* carried unanimously.

- 4. Chief Nelson told of all the new equipment supplied by the Belfore Our fire hall to yours program. Received thousands of dollars worth of used but good condition equipment including 2 power lift mats that retail at \$40,000, new boots, new air packs, jaws of life, and much more. It was a great success and also helped many volunteer fire departments from all over Michigan.
- 5. Fire chief Nelson asked the board to purchase battery powered sawzall and a Cut off saw, with some recent acquired donations. Clerk Norton made a motion to buy the two saws, supported by Trustee Huebner, Motion carried.
- 6. Fire chief Nelson also made some contacts that are willing to come give classes on extracation of victims of a car accident. He will be talking to the chiefs association to see if we can make this happen.

Schoolcraft County Road Commission

1. Jean Vanderville and Engineer Ian Stampfly were in attendance. Director Vanderville discussed the work needed on the Gulliver Lake dam. There are many mixed opinions Vanderville said, and They are hoping to start work in July or August of next year. They have much work before they get there.

New Business:

- 1. Doyle twp will have a trunk or treat at Doyle hall parking lot. From 4-6p on saturday October 28th. The Fire truck will be there and will have treats along with any other people who would like to participate.
- 2. Doug Smith was in attendance to talk about options for new playground equipment.

Old Businesses

1. Clerk Norton is working with EGLE on the park shore line permit.

With no other businesses coming before the board, a motion was made by Trustee Hansen to close at 7:09pm Motion supported by Trustee Huebner. Motion carried.

Julie L. Norton Doyle Township Clerk